
From: White, Joy - E&E [mailto:Joy.White@Oxfordshire.gov.uk]  

Sent: 12 April 2018 16:01 
To: Caroline Ford 

Subject: 18/00080/DISC 

 

Hi Caroline 
 
Condition 13:  
 
The layout is not 100% clear, but it seems there is proposed one of the cycle lockers 
for each property that does not have a garage. The cycle lockers look fine.  I assume 
these are the double door red ‘cupboards’ on the layout plan.  If this is the case, then 
I have no objection to the discharge of condition 13. 
 
Condition 54 – on the assumption that there is a separate CTMP document covering 
all the required traffic matters, then I have no comment on this. 
 
Condition 34 – Rainwater harvesting – I can’t see any documents on this.  Do you 
need highways comments on it? 
 
Kind regards 
 
Joy 
 
 
Joy White 

Principal Transport Planner, Transport Development Control 
(Cherwell and West Oxfordshire)  
Oxfordshire County Council 
 

 
This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have 

received it in error, please notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views 

expressed by the sender may not be those of Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are 

subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

http://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer.  

 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally 

privileged information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are 

not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.  

 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer 

software viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result 

of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-

mail(and/or any attachments).  

 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the 

sender and does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to 

any course of action.  
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